SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

“Branch : 303, Tnvestment House, 3rd Floor, Opp. Gandhigram Railway Station, Ellisbridge, Ahmedabad-380 006.
Contact No. : 9974534855 Email : cassnanwal@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To

The Board of Directors

VMS TMT Limited

Survey No 214, Bhayla Village,
Near Water Tank Bavla,
Bhayla, Ahmedabad

Gujarat, India — 382220

Report on Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements

This report is issued in accordance with the terms of our agreement dated August 12,2024 whereby for the
purpose of preparation of Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial statements to be included in the
offer document as required by the ICDR Regulations for proposed Initial Public Offering of VMS TMT
Limited. (thc "Company™), through an inviting the public to subscribe to the securities being offered by the
issuer, with the Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI") and the Registrar of Companies,
Ahmedabad, we are required to give our opinion on Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial
statements ("SPSFS") prepared by the management, as to whether the Standalone Financial Statement
have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act ("the
Act™), read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended.

1. Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements of M/s
VMS TMT Limited (‘the Company"), which comprise the Standalone Balance sheet as at June 30, 2025,
the Standalone statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the Standalone
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the period ended June
2025, including a summary of material accounting policies and other explanatory information
(together hereinafter referred to as "SPSFS").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid SPSFS ae prepared, in all material respects, in accordance, with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS') prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act ("the Act"), read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended.

2. Basis of Opinion

We conducted our audit of SPSFS in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the audit of SPSFS section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Standalone Financial statements under the prov1s1ons of the Act and the
rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities m accox dancre ‘with these
requirements and the code of ethics. A

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and apprﬁp

te td prowde a basis
for our opinion on SPSFS. i ;
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Emphasis of matter -Basis of accounting and Restriction on distribution and use

We draw attention to note no. 1.1 to the SPSFS which describes the purpose and basis of preparation.
The SPSFS have been prepared by the company for the purpose of preparation of the Restated
Financial information as required under Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time ('ICDR Regulations') in
relation to the proposed initial public offering of the company. As a result, the SPSFS may not be
suitable for any other purposes. The SPSFS cannot be referred to or distributed in any offering
document or used for any other purpose except with our prior consent in writing. Our report is intended
solely for the purpose of preparation of the Restated financial information and is not to be used, referred
to or distributed for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibility of the Management and those charged with Governance for SPSFS

The Management of the Company is responsible for preparation and presentation of these SPSFS that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive
income, cash tlows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the basis stated in Note
1.1 to the SPSFS for the purpose set out in paragraph 3 above.

The management is also responsible for adjusting the SPSFS to correct material misstatements and for
affirming to us in its representation letter that the effects of any unadjusted differences identified by us
during the work are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the SPSFS taken as a whole.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimales that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the SPSFS.

In preparing the SPSFS, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The management is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial repolting process.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the SPSFS as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an Auditor's Report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken based on these
SPSFS.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for.ouropinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is highi 3 (hih oy

one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, mist
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+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Standalone Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Financial Statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Standalone Financial Statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Standalone
Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant findings that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

We make no representation regarding questions of legal interpretation or regarding the sufficiency for
your purposes of the procedures enumerated above; also, such procedures would not necessarily
reveal any material misstatement of the amounts or percentages listed above.

M/s. SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No; 001359N T
Qh I Y b '-..1\}-.
/ anreain N2

HARTERED
ACCOUNTANTS | ;

CA Shyamsunder Nanwal
Partner —/
Membership No. 128896 -

UDIN: 25128896 BMIAMW1143
Date: 20/08/2025
Place: Ahmedabad



VMS TMT LIMITED
CIN :-

Speeial Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

U27204GJ2013PLC0O74403

(AN smount wre T in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes it B
30th June. 2025 31st March . 2025
ASSETS
Nan-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant mnd Equipment 2a 17.631.31 17.419.63
(I} Right of Lse Assets 2a 2833 29.42
(€] Capital Work-In-Progress 2b 23.83 593
{d) Other Intangible Assets 2a 051 0.57
(e) Financial Assels
(i) Other Financial Assets 3 560.62 556.39
(f) Other Non-Current Assets 4 42,58 53.39
Total Non-Current Assets 18,287.18 18,065.33
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 5 19.211.52 15.194.68
(b) Financial Assets
(i)  Trade Receivables 6 1.165.05 2.499.45
(i)  Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 3497 28.90
(iii) Bank balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents 7A 1.130.10 1.012.50
(iv)  Other Financial Assels 8 112.44 112.44
(¢} Current Tax Assets (Net) 9 - -
(d) Other Curient Assets 10 4.992.52 423136
Total Current Assets 26,646.60 73,139.33
Assets dircctly associated with assefs classified as held for Sale 40 0.81 1.68
Total Assets 44,934.59 41,206,34
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital I 3.463.12 3.463.12
(b} Other Equity 12 4.714.35 3.855.88
Total Equity 8,177.47 7,319.00
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabhilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Bomowings 13 12.541.72 12.489.90
(ia) Lease liabilities 14 27.67 29.42
{b) Provisions 15 32.81 29.79
(¢) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 16 74411 676.54
Total Non-Current Liabilities 13,346.30 13,225.65
Current Liabilitics
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 17 18,376.46 15,081.66
(ia) Lease liabilities 14 433 338
(ii) Trade Payables 18
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 9501 64.29
- Total outsta.nding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and 3.020.83 4,044.73
small enterprises 2
(iii)  Other Financial Liabilities 19 91.09 77.46
(b) Other Cwrent Liabilities 20 276.91 345.68
(c) Provisions 135 1.166.37 864.88
(d) Current Tax Laibilities (Net) 9 379.71 179.01
Total Current Liabilities 23.410.70 20,661.10
Total Liabilitics 36,757.01 33.886.75
Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for Sale 40 0.12 0.59
Total Equity and Liabilities 44.934.59 41,206.34
Summary of Muterial accounting policies and Estimates B

See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements
As per our report attached of even date
M/s. SURESH CHANDRA &
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
VMS TMT LIMITED
%‘I

Rishabh Singhi
Whole time Director
DIN:- 09342922

Managing Director
DIN:- 03502561
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Vikritm Patel Vijay Boliyva

Chief Financial Officer
PAN:- ATKPP2317C

Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 20/08/2025

Ahmedabad

Place :
Date : 20/08/2025

Company Secretary
M. Mo.:- AGE332




VMS TMT LIMITED
CIN :- U27204G.J2013PLC074403

Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements
Statement of Profit and Loss
(Al nmount nre T in Luce unless otherwise stated except FPS)

particul Notes For the period ended | For the period ended
arficulars ote 30th Junc, 2025 31st March, 2025
Continuing Operations
Income
Revenue fiom Operations 21 2122592 77.019.10
Other Income 22 11543 12].66
Total Income 21,339.35 77,140.76
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 23 16,673.90 52.781.10
Puichase of traded goods 24 3.783.26 12.415.76
Changes In Inventories 25 (5,218.69) (2,042.04)
Employee Benefit Expenses 26 44798 1,322.37
Finance Costs 27 670.63 1,984.76
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 28 243.27 680.53
Other Expenses 29 3.591.14 7.989.88
Total Expenses 20.191.49 75.132.38
Profit/Loss before exceptional items and tax From Continuing Operation 1,147.86 2,008.38
Exceptional items - -
Profit/(Loss) before tax for the Periad fyear From Continuing Operation 1,147.86 2,008.38
Tax Faxpense
Current Tax 30 22266 31818
Current Tax relating to earlier periods
Deferred Tax 67.57 148.46
Total Tax Expense 290.22 466.64
Profit/(Loss) after tax for the Period / year From Continuing Operation (A) Total A 857.64 1.541.75
Discontinued Operation 40
Profit/ Loss From Discontinued Operation Before tax = (68.15)
Earlier's Tax Expenses -
Profit/ Loss From Discontinued Operation (B) - (68.15)
Profit/(Loss) after tax for the Period / year (A) +(B) 857.64 1.473.60
Other Comprchensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
- Remeasurement of the Nefined Benefit Plans 0.83 8.71
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the year (Net of Tax) Total B 0.83 8.71
Total Comprehensive Income for the year Total (A+B) 858.47 1.482.31
Earnings Per Share (EPS) From Continuing Operations (in3) 31
(Face ValueZ 10 Per Share)
Basic Earnings per Share 248 4.49
Diluted Eamings per Share 248 449
Earnings Per Share (EPS) From Discontinued Operations (in%) 31
(Face ValueX 10 Per Share)
Basic Earnings per Shate - (0.20)
Diluted Eamings per Share - (0.20)
Earnings Per Share (EPS) From Continuing and Discontinued Operations (in%) 31
(Face ValueZ 10 Per Share)
Basic Eamnings per Share 248 429
Diluted Eamings per Share - 248 429
Sunmniney of Material seeounting policies and Estimates B

See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report attached of even date

M/s. SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCJATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants VMS TMT LIMITED
Firm Reg 22 1;)\’\
AN \J 1 @
HARTERED \2 % ’ -
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Rishabh Singhi
Whole time Director
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Membership No: 128896 DIN:- 03502561 DIN:- 09342922
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Vilornm Patel Vify Bty
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
PAN:- ATKPP2317C M. Nu..- AGB332
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad

Date : 20/018/2025 Date : 20/08/2025




VMS TMT LIMITED

CIN :- U27204GJ2013PLC0O74403

Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements

Statement of Changes in Equity

(All amount are T in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

A. Equity Share Capital (Refer Note No. 11)

Particulars No. of Shares Amount
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to prior period enors - -
Balance al the O1st April. 2024 1.33.37.124 1.333.71
Changes in equity share capital during the year ;
Issue of shares during the year 2.12.94.086 2.12941
Balance as at 31st March, 2025 3,46,31,210 3,463.12
Changes in Equity Share Capital due to priot period errors =
Balance at the O1st April, 2025 3.46.31.210 3.463.12
Changes in equity share capital during the year :
Issue of shares during the yeal -
Balance as at 30th June, 2025 3,46,31,210 3,463.12

B. Other Equity (Refer Note No, 12)

Reserves and Surplus

Other comprehensive
ncome remeasurement

Particulars of net defined benefit iljotal

Securities Premium Retained Earning

plan

Balance as at 1st April, 2024 633.93 2.653.84 9.88 3.317.65
Profit for the year 1.173.60 - 1.473.60
Less: Short Provision for Eatlier Year - - - -
Other comprehensive income for the Period / year - - !N 71
Bonus Issue (1.118.13) (914.09) - (2.032,22)
Securities premium on fresh issue of shares 1.088.14 - 1.088.14
Balance as at 31st March. 2025 623.94 3,213.35 9 3.855.88
Balance as at 1st April, 2025 623.94 3.213.35 59 3.855.88
Profit for the year 857.64 857.64
Less: Short Provision for Earlier Year - - -
Other comprehensive income for the Period / vear - - 0.83 0.83
Bonus Issue - -
Securities premium on fresh issue of shares = -
Balance as at 30th June, 2025 623.94 4.070.99 19.42 4,714.35

See accompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements

As per our report attached of even date

Chartered Accountants
Firm Rog. No
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VMS TMT LIMITED
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DIN:- 03502561
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Date : 20/08/2025
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Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary
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VNS TMT LIMITED
CIN :- U27204GJ2013PLCO74403

Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements
Statement of Cash Flows

(All amount are Tin Laca wnless uthersize st )

Particulary

For the period ended
30th June, 202§

For the period ended
31st March, 2M5

A. Cash Now from operating activities
Profit/(Loss) before Lax for the period

Tatal Cash and Cash Equivalents

Conlinuing Operation 1.147.86 2.008.38
Discontinucd Operation (refer Notc no. 40) B (68.15)
Profit / {Loss) before tax including discontinued operations 1.147.86 1,940.24
Adjustments lor:
- For Continuing Operation
Depreciation / Amortisation 243.27 68053
Interest Income (88.94) (64 34)
Finance Cost 67063 1.984.76
Allowance for expected credit loss (63.07) 12561
Unrealiscd Forcign Exchange Dilference (11 03) (37.12)
Preliminary Expenses Writlen O - -
Loss on Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment E 076
Earlier year income tax adjustment - -
-For Discontinued Operation (refer Note - 40) . -
(Operating profit befare warking capittl changes 1.898.72 4,610.24
Changes in Working Capital:
- For Continuing Operation
(Incrense) / Decrease in Assets @
Trade Receivables 1.397.47 (115228
Other financial assets - (62.44)
Ulher Current Asscls (736.60) (3,102.20)
Inventorics (4.016.83) (4,238 03)
Increase / (Decrease) in Liabilities
Other Financial Liabilitics 1363 (835.81)
Qiher liabilitics (68 .77) (486.55)
Trade Payables 99319y 2.894 .60
Provisions 30533 73354
(4,119.05) (6,469.20)
L For Discontinued Operation {refer Note - 40) 0.41 {1.09)
Cush penerntediiused) from operations (2.219.92) {1,860.06)!
Incorie taxes paid (Net of Refund) (21.96) (d31.13)]
Net cash gencrated/{used) from aperating activitios (A) (2,241.88) (2,291.19)
B. Cash flow from invesling activities
- For Continuing Operation
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (including CWIP) (471.69) (3.634.69)
Proceeds rom the sale of Property . plant and Equipment - 4186
Margin Money Deposiled with bank (Net) (12353) (1,035.33)|
Other Financial Asscl (Non Current) 170 (2743)
Interest Income §8.94 64.34
Sharc of Company in (Profit)/ Loss in Firm . -
Advance for Capital Goods (Net) 1081 1.073.25
(493.78) (5,517.79)
-Far Discontinued Operatiog (eefer Noe - 40) 5 .
Net cush penerated/(used) in investing netivities (1) (493.78) {5,517.79)
C, Cash flow rom financing activilies
- For Continuing Operation
Procceds from Issuc of Equity Shares * 1.185.33
Proceeds lrom Cirrent Bomowings : 4.886 89 1247517
Repavment ol Currenl Borowimes (1.645.36) (7.076.13)|
Procseds [rom Mo - Current Bogpwings 1.480.87 5.177.26
Repavment of Mon - Corrent Bomowings {1.364.76) (2,733 61)
Payment of Lease Liability ' (133) (6.12))
Prepaid IPO Expenses (448) 48.88
Fingnce Cost (669.90) (1,981 66)
268173 7.089 12
-For Disconlinuced Operation (refer Note - 40) - -
Net cash generated/(used) in financing activities (C) 2,681.73 7,089,12
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {A+B+C) (53.93) {719.87)
Cash and cnsh equivalents at the beginning of the year 88.90 808.77
Cash & Cash Equivalents as at End of the Year 34.97 88.90
Cash and Cash Equivalent Includes
Cash in hand 17.58 17.44
Baldnees with Banks
-In Current Accounts 1739 7146
Fised Dreposits (with onigingl maturity less than three manthis) 2 s
3197 38.90




VMS TMT LIMITED
CIN :- U27204GJ2013PLC074403

Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements

Statement of Cash Flows
(All amount are ¥ in Lacs unless othenwise stated)

Notes to Cash Flow Statement:

1. Disclosure as per Ind AS 7 Statenient of Cash Flows:
The Ind AS 7 require entities to provide disclosure of changes in their liabilities arising from financing activities, including both changes arising from cash flows

and non-cash changes (such as foreign exchange gains or losses). In this regards the Company has provided the following information.

Changes in liabilities arising from linancing activities

Particulars As at Ist April, 2025 Cash Flows Others 301k <;|\Jf|:.t2025
Long-tenm Borrowings Including Current Maturities 14.601.66 1.480.87 (1,365.87) 14.716.66
Lease Liability 29.42 (1.53) 0.22) 27.67
Tntal 14,631.08 1,479.34 (1,366.09) 14,744.33
Particulars As at Ist April, 2024 Cash Flows Others As at i
315t March , 2025
Long-term Borrowings Including Current Muturities 12,160.57 (2.733.61) 5,174.70 14.601.66
Lease Liability 37 & (6,12} 274 2942
Total 12,193.37 (2.739.73) 317711 14,631.08

2. The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the Indivect method as set out in Ind AS 7 "Statement 6 Cash Flows"

As per our report attached of even date

M/s. SURESH CHANDRA & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants —= VMS IMT LIMITED

B en
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0\}\:
Jain Rishabh Singhi

Mimmging Director Whole time Director
DIN:- 03502561 DIN:- 09342922
\W X ki
Vikram Patel Vijay Boliva

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
PAN:- ATKPP23]17C M. No.:- A68332

Place : Ahmedabad Place : Ahmedabad
Date : 20/08/2025 Date : 20/08/2025
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Significant Accounting Policies

Corporate information

VMS TMT Limited (formerly known as VMS TMT Private Limited) is a Public Limited Company, incorporated in India under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956, having its registered office at Survey No. 214, Near Water Tank, Bhayla, Ahmedabad, Bavla, Gujarat, India, 382220. The
Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of TMT Bars and dealing into other Steel Items.

Material accounting policies:
Basis of preparation

The Spectal Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements as at June 30, 2025 comprises of Standalone Batance sheet as at June 2025, Standalone
Statements of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), Standalone Statement of Changes in Equity and Standalone Statement of
Cash Flows for year period ended June 30, 2025, (hereinafter collectively referred to as “Special Purpose Standalone Interim Financial Statements
('SPSFS’) of VMS TMT Limited”) have been prepared specifically for inclusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus (“DRHP”) or Red Herring Prospectus
(RHP) or Prospectus, to be filed by the company with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI"} in connection with the proposed initial public
offer of equity shares of Rs 10 each (referred to as the 'Issue'). The SPSFS have been approved by the Board of Directors of the company on August
20,2025

These SPSFS have heen prepared in accardance with the requirement of the Companies Act 2013 (“the Act”), the companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules 2015 (Ind AS) as amended from time to time and presentation requirements of Division It of Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013
(Ind AS compliant Schedule I11).

The comparative financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 included in these SPSFS are based on the Audited
standalone Ind AS Financial Statements, which were prepared in accordance with Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India which have been
approved by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on august 20,2025

The accounting policies, as set out in the following paragraphs of this note, have been consistently applied, by the Company, for all the years
presented in the said SPSFS.

These SPSFS correspond to the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1, "Presentation of Financial Statements". For clarity, various items are
aggregated in the statements of profit and loss and balance sheet. These items are disaggregated separately in the notes to the SPSFS where
applicable.

The preparation of the said SPSFS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgements. It also requires the management to
exercise judgement in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The areas where estimates are significant to the SPSFS, or areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or compiexity.

Functional and presentation currency
The SPSFS are presented in Indian Rupee {INR), which is also the Company’s functional currency.

All amounts included in the SPSFS are reported in Rupees in Lacs up to two decimals except shares and per share data unless otherwise stated. Due to
rounding off the numbers presented throughout the document may not add up precisely to the totals and percentage may not precisely reflect the
absolute figures.

Classification of Assets, current and non-current.
The assets or liability is classified as current, if it satisfies the any of the following condition.
{i) The assets / Liability expected to be realised or paid in the company’s normal operating cycle.
(i) ~ The assets are intended for sales or consumption.
(i} Theassets / liability held for the purpose of trade or business
(iv)  The Assets / liability is expected to be realised/ settled within 12 months after reporting period.
(v) The assets are cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least 12 months
after reporting date.

(vi)  In case of liability, the company does not have an unconditional right to deter settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after
the reporting date.

All other assets or liabilities are classified as non-current. Deferred Assets and Deferred Liability are classified as current assets or liability
respectively.

For the purpose of current / non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the company has ascertained its normal operating cycle as 12 months.
This is based on nature of the business and the time between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realisation in cash or
cash eguivalents.

Summary of significant accounting policies

1. Property, Plant and Equipment.

Recognition and measurement:
Freehold tand is carried at cost.



Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production or/and supply of goods are stated in the balance sheet at cost, less any
accumulated depreciation and sale or disposal (if any).

Cost of an item of Property, plant and equipment acquired comprises its purchase price after deducting any trade discounts and
rebates and further includes any directly attributable costs of bringing the assets to its working condition and location for its intended
use and present value of any estimated cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located.

In case of self-constructed assets, cost includes the costs of all materials used in construction, direct labour, allocation of directly
attributable overheads, directly attributable borrowing costs incurred in bringing the item to working condition for its intended use,
and estimated cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is located. The costs of testing whether the
asset is functioning properly, after deducting the net proceeds from selling items produced while bringing the asset to that location
and condition are also added to the cost of self-constructed assets.

If significant parts ~f an item of Property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate
items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Profit or loss arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognised in the Statements of Profit and Loss.

Subsequent measurement:

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs
and maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the reporting period in which they are inrurred

Intangible Assets

Recognition and measurement:

Intangible asset purchased are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment, if any and arc amortized
as per the useful life on written down value hasis, as per the rates specified in the Companies Act, 2013.

Subsequent measurement:
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefit associated with the expenditure will flow
to the company.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

Depreciation is provided using straight line method (SLM) as specified schedule 11 of the companies Act 2013. Depreciation on assets
acquired / disposed-off during the year if any, is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the date of addition / disposal. The
estimated useful lives of assets are as under:

Class of assets Useful Life
Freehold Land Non Depreciable
Building 30 Years

Plant & Machinery 20 Years
Electrification 10 Years
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years

Office Equipment S Years

Vehicles 8 Years
Computers 3 Years
Intangible Asset 6 Years

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the asset. The assets residual values and usefu! lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each reporting period.

Capital Advances
Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment, outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital
advances under “other non-current assets”

Capital work in process

Unallocated expenditures in Capital Work in Progress (CWIP) refer to costs incurred during the construction or development of an
asset that are not yet assigned to a specific asset. Such expenditures may include overheads, related expenses, or preliminary project
costs.

Unallocated expenditures in CWIP are treated as part of the cost of an asset until it is ready for inlended use. Costs that cannot be
directly attributed to specific assets are accumulated in CWIP and allocated when the assets are completed and become operational.

Inventories

Inventories of Raw Materials and Stores and spares parts are stated at Cost. Waork-in-Progress, Finished Goods, and Purchase in stock -
Traded Goods Stock-in-trade and Coal are stated ‘at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower’. Mill Scale /Waste / Scrap are
valued at net realisable value. Cost comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost formulae used are ‘First-in-First-out. ‘Specific identification’, as applicable.

Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessar/y./ ,;:.P?
sDHA £
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Segment Reporting R m

Based on the "Management Approach" as defined in Ind AS 108, the Chief Oper :"thr i l‘_i"ﬁa.- %'FODM) evaluates the
performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance Inglicat : Fegments. The Managing
Director (MD) has been identified as CODM. .\,/1




The Company has evaluated the requirements of Ind AS 108 and determined that it does not have any distinct segments that meet the
criteria for separate disclosure. As a result, segment reporting is not applicable.

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition, construction of gualifying asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of
time to get ready for its intended use, capitalised as part of cost of asset. The borrowing costs includes interest and transaction cost
that a company incurs in connection with the borrowing of the funds. Other interest and borrowing costs are charged to Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not
recognised for future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period.

Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:
1. A present obligation arising from the past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation;
2. A present obligation arising from the past events, when no reliable estimate is possible;
3. A possible obligation arising from the past events, unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

Revenue recognition
(i) Revenue From Operations
The specific recognition criteria from various steam of revenue are described as under:

Sales of Goods:

The five step model of Ind AS 115 - 'Revenue from Contracts from Customers' is used to determine whether revenue should be
recognised at a point in time or over time, and at what amount is as below:

» Step 1: Identify the contract with the customer

« Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract

= Step 3: Determine the transaction price

« Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations

» Step 5: Recognise revenue when {or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised upon transfer of control of promised goods to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration which the company expects to receive in exchange for those products and which coincides with the dispatch of goods.

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for discounts, price concessions and
incentives, if any. Revenue also excludes goods and service tax {GST) collected from customers, since GST not received by the company
on its own account. Rather, it is collected tax on value added to the commodity/services by the seller, on behalf of the government
and, therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the company. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue. Revenue from the
sale of goods is net of returns. The contracts related to product sales include only one performance obligation, which is to deliver
products to customers based on purchase orders received. This is determined basis when physical possession, legal title and risks and
rewards of ownership of the products transfer to the customer and the company is entitled to payment.

{ii)  Other Income:
Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding amount and at the effective interest rate
applicable, the future cash receipt through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset’s carrying amount on initial recognition.

Employee benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plans
Payments made to a defined contribution plan such as Provident Fund and Family Pension maintained with Regional Provident
Fund Office are charged as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss as they fall due.

b) Defined Benefit Plans
Defined benefit plan
The company’s liability towards gratuity to past employees is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method which considers
each period of service as giving rise to an additional unit of benefit entitlement and measures/a_acp‘-"}},ﬁl‘rﬁr arately to build up the
final obligation. Past services are recognized on a straight-line basis over the period. Act__ui(gﬁl;_
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss as income or expense. Obligation is measli]FéH/at th
future cash flows using a discounted rate that is determined by reference to mark "'-_‘ﬁ‘l' Idg; gt
Government Securities. e | e

Defined Contribution Plan
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A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions into a separate
entity and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. The Company makes specified monthly
contributions towards Government administered provident fund scheme. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution
plans are recognised as an employee benefit expense in statement of profit or loss in the periods during which the related services
are rendered by employees.

Income tax

Current Tax

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period’s taxable income based on the applicable
income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax
losses.

Deferred Tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
li Silities and their carrying amount in the financial statement. Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have
been enacted or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income
tax assets is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses, only if, it is probabie that future
taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liahilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offsct current tax asscts and liabilitics and
when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where the
Company has a legally enforccable right to offset and intends either to settle on a nel basis, ur Lo redlize Lhe assel and settle the
liability simultaneously.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the Staleinent of Prufil and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in
uther comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax Is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, respectively.

Lease
At inception of a contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Ihe Lompany recognises a right-ot-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement dale except for leases with a term of
twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low value leases, the lease payments
assutialed wilh Lhese leases as an expense In the statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(i) Right-of Use Assets

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease
payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and
remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received. The
right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the end of the lease
term, unless the lease transfers ownership of the underlying asset to the Company by the end of the lease term or the cost of the
right-of-use asset reflects that the Company will exercise a purchase option. In that case the right-of-use asset will be depreciated over
the useful life of the underlying asset. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and
adjusted for certain remeasurements of the lease liability.

(i)  Lease Liabilities

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments to be paid over the lease term at the commencement
date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental
borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. Subsequently, the lease fiability is
measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Modifications to a lease agreement beyond the original terms and
conditions are generally accounted for as a re-measurement of the lease liability with a corresponding adjustment to the ROU asset.
Any gain or loss on modification is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss. However, the modifications that increase the scope of
the lease by adding the right to use one or more underlying assets at a price commensurate with the stand-alone selling price are
accounted for as a separate new lease. In case of lease modifications, discounting rates used for measurement of lease liability and
ROU assets is also suitably adjusted.

Fair value measurement

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by
using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and hest
use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

(i} Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities:

(ii) Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the
indirectly

observable; f

(i) Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the faik\i#



At each reporting date, the Management analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which are required to be
remeasured or re- assessed as per The Companies accounting policies. For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has
determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characterlstics and risks of Lhe dssel ut liability and the level of
the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Financial Instruments

Financial assets (except for trade receivables) and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities,
as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
measured at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(A)

0]

(ii}

(i)

Financial assets

Initial Recognition and measurement :

purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention
in the marketplace (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase
or sell the asset.

Subsequent measurement :
All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value, depending on
the classification of the financial assets.

Classification and measurement of financial assets

a) Finantial assels al amortised cost
Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method if these financial
assets are held within a business whose objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash flows and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if both of the following
criteria are met
- it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling
financial assets and
- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

c) Financial assets at fair value through profit & loss (FVTPL)
Al financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVTOC! are measured at FVTPL. Financial assets at
FVTPL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss incorporates any dividend or interest earned
on the financial asset.

Impairment of financial assets
The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a company of financial assets is impaired. Ind
AS 109 requires expected credit losses to be measured through a loss allowance.

In determining the allowances for doubtful trade receivables, the Company has used a practical expedient by computing the
expected credit loss allowance for trade receivables based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix takes into account
historical credit loss experience and is adjusted for forward looking information. The expected credit loss allowance is based on
the ageing of the receivables that are due and rates used in the provision matrix. The application of simplified approach does
not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs
at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month expected credit losses on
a forward looking basis. However, if the credit risk on the financial instruments has increased significantly since the initial
recognition, then the Company measures lifetime ECL.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized under the head ‘Other Expenses’ in the
statement of Profit and Loss. The Balance Sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

Financial assets measured as at amortised cost:
ECL is presented as an aliowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the Balance Sheet. This
allowance reduces the net carrying amount.

Debt instruments measured at FVTPL:
Since financial assets are already reflected at fair value, impairment allowance is not further reduced from its value. Change in
fair value is taken to the statement of Profit and Loss.

Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI:

Since financial assets are already retlected at Fair Value, impairment allowance Is not further rmij..ed TruunILs yelue. Cultipdny
does not have any Purchased or Originated Credit Impaired (POCI) financial assets, i.e., fmanaal assqtswhrth are Ered:t impaired
on purchase/origination. /

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a company of srn‘nlar\[i ancaal assets] is primarily
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derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

* the right to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

* the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the Company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither
transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company
continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Company
also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

On derecogpnition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in equity is recognised in Ui Slalement of Profit dnd Loss If such gain or 10ss would have otherwise been
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on disposal of that financial asset.

(R)  Finanrial liahilities and equity instruments

(i) Classification as dcbt or equity
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with
the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

Financlal llabllitles

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
borrowings, payables, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initiaily at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classitied in two categories:
= Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

» Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses
are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate
(EIR) amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade and other payables are recognised at the transaction cost, which is its fair value, and subsequently measured at amortised
cost. Similarly, interest bearing loans, trade credits and borrowings {including bonds) are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using effective interest rate method.

Financial liabilities measured at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition as FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if these are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in
the near term. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(i)  Derecognition of Financial Liability
The Company derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
have expired. An exchange with a lender of debt instruments with substantially different terms is accounted for as an
extinguishment of the original financial liability and the recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial
modification of the terms of an existing financial liability is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial liability
and the recognition of a new financial liability. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Use of estimates & Judgments

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement principles of Ind AS requires
management of the Company to make informed judgments, reasonable assumptions and estimates that affect the amounts reported
balances of Assets and Liabilities, disclosures of contingent Liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of income and expense for the periods presented. Uncertainty about these could result in outcomes that require a material
adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in the future periods. These assumptions and estimates are reviewed
periodically based on the most recently available information. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the
Statement of Profit & Loss in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

unts recognized in the

In the assessment of the Company, the most significant effects of use of judgments and/or & ;’q?feiigﬁ‘_ Fﬁz@
financial statements are in respect of the following: / Q}.'/ %
» Useful lives of property, plant & equipment; fles ]
* Valuation of inventories;

» Evaluation of recoverability of deferred tax assets / liability (Net); and

* Provisions and Contingencies
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Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit (PAT) for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the company's earnings
per share is the net profit for the period after deducting preference dividends and any attributable tax (if any) thereto for the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events,
such as bonus shares, Right Shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have changed the number of equity
shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

Foreign Currencies

Initial recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate
between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

Conversion

Fureign Luniency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Non monctary items which are carried in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non-monetary items, which are
measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated In a forelgn currency, are Lransldled ushig Uhe excliange tdle @l e Jale
when such value was determined.

Exchange difference

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting monetary items of Company at rates different from
those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous Restated summary statements, are recognized as
income or as expenses in the year in which they arise except those arising from investments in non-integral operations.

The Company’s Restated summary statements are presented in Indian Rupee. The Company determines the functional currency as
Indian Rupee on the basis of primary economic environment in which the entity operates.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short-term investments
with an original maturity of three months or less {that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and cash equivalents and
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value). However, for the purpose of Statement of Cash Flows, in addition to above items,
any bank overdrafts / cash credits that are integral part of the company’s cash management, are also included as a component of cash
and cash equivalents.

Cash flow Statements

Statement of Cash flows is being prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Indian Accounting Standard — 7 on
‘Statement of Cash flow’, whereby profit for the period is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals,
or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or
financing cash flows. The cash from operating, investing, and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

Rounding Off
All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakh as per the requirements of
Schedule 11, unless otherwise stated.
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Note No. : 2a

Notes:

VMS TMT LIMITED

a) The Company has assessed the impairment of assets and is of the opinion that since the company is going concern, there is no
indication exist for the impairment of the PPE.

b)  The useful life of the PPE have been defined in the accounting policies.

¢)  No PPE have been classified as held for sale in accordance with Ind AS 105.

d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment (including right of use assets).

e)  No Capital expenses was incurred on Assets not owned by the the company during the year .

f) There is no obsolete asset which has been so far held under Property, Plant & Equipment.

2) There is no restriction on title of PPE and nothing has been pledged as security (except the hypothecation of commercial vehicles
against the lien taken from FII's) and liability.

h) There is no amount to be received on account of compensation from third party for items of PPE that were impaired, lost or given to
the company that Is to be recognized i the statement of profit & Loss account.

)} There are no temporarily idle PPE.

)] The company does not hold any benami property and there are no proceedings which have been initiated or pending against the
company under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

Note No. : 2b  Capital Worlk-In-Progress

As at As at
Particulars . 31st March,
30th June, 2025 2025
Balance at the beginning 5.93 5,168.42
Add : Additions 17.90 4.222.35
Less : Capitalised during the year - 9.384.83
Balance at the end 23.83 5.93
Ageing of Capital Work-in-Progress
Ageing Schedule of capital work-in-progress as at 30th June, 2025
Amount in CWIP for period of
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
Year Years
Project in progress 5.93 17.90 - - 23.83
Ageing Schedule of eapital work-in-progress as at 31st March, 2025
Amount in CWIP for period of
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
Year Years
Project in progress 5.93 - - - 5.93

There are no capital work in progress where completion is over due against original planned timelines or where estimated cost exceeded its
original planned cost as on 30th June 2025 & 31st March 2025.

Jn ClCRED
ACHOUNTANTS
A
£




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the Period ended on 30th June 2025, March 2025
{All amount are? in Lacs inless othenwise stated)

Note: 3 Other Financial Assets - Non Current

Particulars As at As at
30th June. 2025 315t March, 2025
Security Deposits 59,59 63.46
Balance Held as Margin Money 493,28 48735
Interest Receivable and Due 7.75 557
Total S60.62 556.39

# Balance Held as Margin Money of % 493.28 Lacs under the head of Other financial assels (non-current) represented by deposit of ¥ 373,73 Lacs provided to HDFC
Bank as Margin moncy for Bank Guarantee issued tv UGVCL and us u Cash Collateral 1o secwre credit facilities. Further, Deposit ot 2 119,55 Lacs provided to ICIC]

Bank as cash collateral to secure credit facilities sanctioned to us on account of non-availability equivalent Collateral coverage.

# Balance Held as Margin Money of % 487 35 Lacs undey the head of Other financial assets (nou-cuntent) represented by deposit of ¥ 367.33 Lacs provided 1o HDFC
Bank as Margin money for Bank Guarantee issued to UGVCL and as a Cash Collateral to secure credit facilities, Further, Deposit of ¥ 120.00 Lacs provided to ICICI

Bank as cash collateral to secuie ciedit facilities sanctioned 10 us on account of non-availability equivalent Collateral coverage.

Note: 4 Other Non - Current Assets

Particulars As at As at
30th June, 2025 315t Morch, 2023
Capital Advances 42,58 33,39
Totul 42.58 53,39
Naote: 5 Inventories

Particulars As at As at
3Uth June. 2025 31st March . 2025
Raw Materinls 175.19 1.590.36
Finished Goods 10,944.09 11.003.28
Stores and Spare parts 1.732.82 1.511.81
Work In Progress 5.984.07 823.40
Puichase in stock - Traded Goods 21.28 21.44
Mill Scale /Waste / Scrap (valued al net realisable value) 307.15 189.77
Coal 46,93 54.61
Tatal 19,211.52 15,194.68

Inventaries of Raw Materinls and Stores and spares parts are stated at Cost. Work-m-Progress. Fimshed Goods: and Purchase i slock - Traded Gonds Stochein-tnde and Coal
are stated “at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower™. Mill Scale /\WVaste / Scrap are valued al net realisable value. Cost comprises all cost of puichase, cost of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost formulae used aie *First-in-First-out *Specific identification’, as applicable. Due

allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items. wherever necessary.
Note: 6 Trade Reccivables

Particulars

As at As at
30th June, 2025 31st March . 2025

Trade receivable considered good- Unsecured 977,44 2.625.06

Credit [mpaited 250.15 -
Total 1,227.59 2,625.06

Less : Expexted Credit Loss Allowance (62.54) (125.61})
Total 1,165.05 2,499.45

For More Details Refer Annexure - "A"

*Trade Receivables are hypothecated as security against bank boriowings (Details given in Note no, 13 - Borrowing)

Note: 7 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at As at

30th June, 2025  31st March , 2025

Balances with banks

In current account 17.39 71.46
Cash In Hand 17.58 17.44
Total 34.97 88.90
Note: 7A Bank balance other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars As at As at
30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Balance held as depusitory margin money having Maturity more than (hree months® 1,130.10 1,012.50
Total 1,130.10 1,012.50




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes tn financial statements for the Period ended on 30th June 2025, March 2025

(All amount areZ in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

#  InCompliance with sanction letter and term sheet of Rupee term Joan sanctioned by HDFC Bank Limiled, Company has mainlain Debt service reserve account in form
of Fixed deposit having maturity of more than 3 months, which shall be rollover and will subsist 1ill the tenure of loan

Note: 8 Other Financial Assets - Current

Particulars As at As at
30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Secarity Deposits 112.44 11244
Total 112.44 112.44
Note: 9 Current Tax Asset
. As at As at
Particulars 30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Advance Income Tax (Net) 12588 103.93
Less: Provision for Income tax (503.60) (282.94)
Total (379.71) (179.01)
Current Tax Assets g -
Current 'I'ax Liabilities 379.71 179.01
Note: 10 Other Current Assets
. As at As at
Particulars 30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Advance Lo Supplier's 2.432.60 1.845,38
GST & Subsidy Receivables 1,894.78 1.726.71
Prepaid Expenses 664.53 657.15
Advance to Employees 0.61 2.06
Interest accrued but not due (Interest Receivable) = 0.06
Total 4.992.52 4.231.36
Note: 11 Equity Share Capital
Particul As at As at
articulars 30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Authorised Share Capital (1)
5,10,00,000 Equity Shares ofZ 10/- 5,100.00 5,100.00
(2,00,00,000 - FY 2023-2024) Equity Shares of '10/- each Total 5,100.00 5.100.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital (2)
3,46,31,210 (As at 3 st March 2024 - 3.463.12 3.463.12
Tatal 3.463.12 3.463.12

a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

Equity Shares

As at 30th June, 2025

As at 31st March, 2025

Particulars No. Shares Amount No. Shares Amount

At the beginning of the Year 3.46.31.210.00 3.463.12 1,33,37,124.00 1,333.71
Add : Issued During the Year - - 2,12,94,086.00 2.129.41
Outstanding at the end of the year 3,46,31,210.00 3,463.12 3,46,31,210.00 3,463.12

b. Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has ouly one class of equity shares having par value of2 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of
liquidation of the Company the holders of the equity shares will be entilled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distiibution of all preferential amounts. The
distribution wilt be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the share holders.

¢. Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at 30th June, 2025

As at 31st March , 2025

Partilculars No. Shares % holding in the  No. Shares % holding in the
class class

Equity Shares of% 10 each fully paid

Manojkumar Jain 1.02,81,250 29.69% 1,02,81,250 29.69%

Sangeeta Jain 25,46,275 7.35% 25,46,275 7.35%

Rishabh Sunil Singhi 1,20,14,760 34.69% 1,20,14,760 34.69%

Varun Jain 85,00,000 24.54% 85,00,000 24.54%
3,33,42.285 96.28% 3.33,42,285 96.28%




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to financial statenents for the Period ended on 30th June 2025, March 2025

(All amount areZ in Lacs unless otherwise staied)

d. As pei records of the Company, including its register of sharelholders / members and other declarations received fiom shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the
above shareholding represents both legal and bencficial ownership of shares.

e. Details of Shareholding of

Equity Shares of

No. of shares

% of total shares

% Change during

% 10 each fully paid the
YL

As at 30th June, 2025

Manojkumar Jain 1,02,81,250 29.69% 0.00%

Sangeeta Jain 25,46,275 7.35% 0.00%

Rishabh Sunil Singhi 1,20.14,760 34.69% 0.00%

Vanun Jain 85.00.000 24.54% 0.00%
As at 31st March, 2025

Manojkumar Jain 1.02.81.250 29.69% #REF!

Sangecta Jain 23,465,275 1.35% #REF!

Rishabh Sunil Singhi 1.20,14,760 34.69% #REF!

Varun Jain 85.00.000 24.54% #REF!

Note: 12 Other Equity
5 As at As at
Particulars 30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Retained Earnings*
Opening Balance 3.213.35 2.653.84
Add:Change in accounting policy o1 prior period errots 2.
Less: Short Provision for Earlier Year - -
Add/Less : Profit / (Loss) for the Period / year afier tax 857,64 1.473.60
Less: Bonus Share Issued - (914.09)
Total 4,070.99 3,213.35
Securities Premium
Opening Balance 623.94 65393
Add/(Less): During the Period / yeal - 1.088.14
Less: Bouws Issue during the period - (1.118.13)
Closing Balance 623.94 623.94
Other Comprehensive Income remeasurement of net defined benefit plan
Opening Balance 18.59 9.88
Less:Change in accounting policy or prior period eirors -
Add/(Less): Dwring the Period / year 0.83 8.71
Closing Balance 19.42 18.59
Taotal 4,714.35 3.855.88

Note:

* Retained Earnings : Retained eainings (in the event of availability of profits) represents the amount that can be distributed by the company as dividends considering Lhe

requirements of the Companies’ Act. 2013,

Note: 13 Borrowings

Particulars

As at
30th June, 2025

As at
31st March , 2025

Secured - At Amortised Cost
From Bank

Rupee Term Loan 7,864.80 8.295.15
Total 7,864.80 8,295.15
Less : Unamortised Borvowing Cost (12.03) (153.14)
Lees : Amount disclosed under the head "cunent borrowing" (Refer Note : 17) (1.829.58) (1.765.28)
Total (a) 6,023.20 6.516.73
Unsecured - At Amortised Cost

From Other 2,092.55 1,775.21
Less: Current maturities (Refer Note: 17) (333.33) (333.33)
1,759.22 1,441.88

From Related Parties 4,759.30 4,531.30
Total (b) 6,518.52 5,973.18

Total (a+b) 12,541,72 12,489.90

For More Details Refer Annexure - "B"




VYMS TMT LIMITED

Notes tn financial statements Tor the Period ended on 30th June 2025, March 2025

(All amount areZ in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note: 14 Lease Liability

Particulars

Non-Current

Current

As at
30th June. 2025

As at
31st March , 2025

As at
30th June, 2025

As at
31st March . 2025

Lease liabilities ( Refer Note 41) 2767 2942 4.33 338
Total 27.67 29.42 4.33 3.38
Note: 15 Provisions
Particulars Non-Current Current
As al As at As at As at

301h June, 2025 31st March , 2025 30th June, 2025 31st March . 2025

Employee Defined Benefit Liabilities
Provision for Gratuity (Refer Note : 34)¥ 32.81 29.79 0.62 0.56
Provision for Expenses - - 1.165.75 864.32
Total 32.81 29.79 1,166.37 864.88

Note:

#* The company has made the provision ot Gratuity, However. the same has not been funded

Note : 16 Deffered Tax Asset (Net)

*The company has adopted policy for not allowing carry forwarding of Outstanding teaves as on the closuie of financial year. Accordingly, the company has not made
pany pted policy g cary 2 3 Y By, pany

Particular

As at
30th June, 2025

As at
31st March , 2025

Deferred tax liabilities

Opening Balance (685.54) (534.27)
Fixed Assets : Impact of tax (69.60) (151.27)
Right of use assets : Ind AS Impact

Gross deferred tax liabilities (755.14) (685.54)
Deferred tax asset

Opening Balance 9.00 6.19
Effect of expenditure debited to profit

a. Effect of Provision for gratuity in the financial reporting period 0.77 1.45
b. Effect of Right of Use Assets 1.26 1.36
Grass deferred tax Assets 11.03 9.00
Net deferred tax !liabilities)_/_ﬁets (744.11) (676_.&

(a) Movement in Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) (Net) for the Period Ended 31st March, 2025

Particulars

Opening Balance as at

Recognised in profit

Recognised in OCI

Closing Balance as

1st April, 2025 and loss at 30th June 2025
Tax effcet of items constituting deferred tax linbilities:
Difference between camymg amount (685.54) (69.60) - (755.14)
M2M gainon Mutual Funds - - - -
Total {685.54} (69.60) - (735.14)
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax nssets: -
Difference arising on account of creation pi provision for gratuity 7.64 0.77 - 8.41
Expenses nllowable for tax porposes when paid (w/s see. 40(a) £ 435 of the Inc - - - -
Lease expenses - - - -
Unpmairtised Government Grant - -
Riglus of Hedae Reserve - - -
Diffesence arising on necount Right of Use Asseis 1.36 1.26 - 2.62
Tatal 9.00 2.03 - 11.03
Net Deferred Tax Asset/ (Linbility) (676.54) (67.57) - (744.11)

Opening Balance as at

Recognised in profit

Closing Balance as

Particulars It April, 2024 and loss Recognised in OCI | at 31;[02'?rch,
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax liabilities:

Difference between carying amount (534.27) (151.27) - (685.54)
Total {534.27) {151.27) = (685.54)
Tax effect of items constituting deferred tax assets: A
Difference arising on account of cieation pf provision for gratuity 6.19 1.45 - 7.64
Difference arising on account Right of Use Assets - 1.36 1.36
Total 6.19 2.81 - 9.00
Net Deferred Tax Asset/ (Liability) (528.07) (148.46) - (676.54)




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the Period ended on 30th June 2025, March 2025
(All amount are? in Lacs unless othenwise stated)

Nate : 17 Current Financial Liabilities - Rorrowings

Particular

As at

_300h Jung, 2025

As at
318t March . 2025

Secured Borrowings - At mortised Cost

Current matwities of long-term bonowings (Refer Note no. 13) 1.829.58 1.765.28
From Banks

Cash Credit 9.797.76 9.477.91
Buyer's Credit 4.781.75 2.390.82
Total 16.409.09 13.634.02

Unsecured Borrowings
Current maturities of long-term boirowings (Refer Note no. 13) 33333 33355
From Others 1.634.04 1.114.3]
Total (B) 1.967.37 1,447.64
TM {A+R) 158.376.46 15.081.66

Note : 18 Trade Pavahles
As at As at

Particular

30th June, 2025

31st March . 2025

Trade Payables

lotal oulstancing dues ol creditor micro enterprise and small enterprise 95.01 64.29
Total outstanding dues of cieditor other than micro enterprise and small enteiprise 3.020.83 4.045
‘L'otal 3.115.83 4,109.02
For More Details Refer Annexure - "'C"
Note : 19 Other Financial Liabilities - Current
Particular Asat N
¢ ¢ 30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 3342 503
Payable for Property, Plant and Equipment 57.67 27.12
Total 91.09 77.46
Note : 20 Other Current Liabilities
. As at As at
Partienlar
30th June, 2025 31st March . 2025
Stawutory Liabilities 146,70 65.38
Salary Payable 62.89 54.68
Advance from Customer 67.33 22562
Tatal 276.91 345.68
Note : 2] Revenue Fram Operations
For the period For the period
Particular ended cnded
30! 1 !!'_(!m 2023 st |\'|!'g!'!'I!= =“(I;"1!
Revenue from Contract with customers
Sale of Good
- Domestic Sales 21,125.29 76,024 83
- Export Sales - SEZ - 212.02
Other Operating Income
Subsidy Income from GST 100.63 78225
Total 21.225.92 77,019.10

Nate :22 Other Income

For the period

For the period

Particular ended ended
Sl June, 2025 st March, 2025
Interest Income From Bank 25.87 64.34
Foreign Exchange Gain 24.49 57.12
Expected Ciedit Loss Allowance Reveisal 63.07
_ Tatal 113.43 121.66




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the Periad ended an 30th June 2025, March 2025
LAl amount areZ in Lacs nnless othenwise stated)

Note : 23 Cost of Materinls Cansumed

For the period

For the period

Particular ended ended
Opening Stock 1,590.36 139.06
Raw Material Puichase 15,258.73 54.232.41
Less: Closing Stock (175.19) (1,590.36)
Total 16,673.90 52,781.10
Nate : 24 Purchase of Stock -in-Trade
For the period For the period
Particular ended ended
2025 ) 3
Purchase of Trading goods 3,78326 12,415.76
Tatal 3.783.26 12.415.76
Note : 25 Change in [nventories
For the period For the period
Particular ended ended
30th June, 2025 31st Maych, 2025
Opening Inventories Purchase in stock - Traded Goods 21.44 10.47
Work In Progiess 823.40 -
Finished Goods 11.003.28 9,867.43
Mill Scale /Wasle / Scrap (valued al net realisable value) 189.77 117.95
12,037.90 9.995.86
Less: Closing Inventories Purchase in stock - Traded Goods (21.28) (21.44)
Work In Progiess (5,984.07) (823.40)
Finished Goods (10,944.09) (11,003.28)
Mill Scale /Wasle / Scrap (valued at net realisable value) (307.15) (189.77)
(17,256.59) (12,037.90)
_ Total {5.218.69) (2,042.04)
Note : 26 Employee Benefits Expenscs
Particular For the period For the period
ended ended
30th June, 2025 3ist Mareh, 2025
Salanes, Wages and Bonus 426,12 1,230.43
Contiibution to Provident and Other Funds 1.02 3.83
Gratuity Expenses 3.91 14.45
Staff welfare & Other expenses 16.94 73.66
Total 447.98 1.322.37
Note : 27 Finance Costs
Particular For the period For the period
ended ended
30th June, 2025 31st March, 2025
(a) Interest Expenses on :
Interest Expenses on Bank Loan 428.79 1,285.67
Interest Expenses on Unsecured Loan 179.97 632.94
Interest Expenses on Buyer's Credit 56.24 12.45
Interest on Lease Obligation 0.73 3.10
Interest Expenses on Trade Credits & Others 3.79 5,77
Interest on Late Payment of Income Tax 1.11
670.63 1.939.94
(b) Other borrowing costs :
Processing Fees - 44,82
- 44.82
Total 670.63 1.984.76

*(Considered as Exceptional ltem during the Trevious Year)




YMS TMT LIMITED

Notes (o financial statements for the Period ended on 30th June 2025, March 2025

(All amount are? in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

Note : 28 Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses

Particular

For the period

For the period

ended ended
025 i Mar 25
Depreciation on PPE 242,12 675,93
Amortisation on ROU 1.09 436
Amortisation on Intangible Assels 0.06 0.24
Tatal 243.27 680.53
Note :29 Other Expenses
Particular For the period For the period
ended ended
30th June, 2025 31st March, 2025
Manufacturing Expenses
Coal Consumption 17339 87194
Store and spares consumables 367.09 656.14
Repairs - Others 193 13.90
Repalrs - Plane & Wlachinery 2.66 10.81
Factory Expenses 44.56 127,33
Oxyen and LPG Expenses 19.71 33,52
Loading Chaige 20,23 10,10
Testing Expenses 0.75 1.79
Water Charges - 6.84
Power and Fuel expenses 2.271.66 3.692.96
Insurance expenscs - PM - 3.59
Administration, Selling and Distribution Expenses
Computer, Internct & Software Expenses 057 450
Bank Charges & Other banking Costs 85.66 15834
Postage & Telegram/Communications 0.38 074
Fees & Subscription Expenses 0.86 591
Stationery & Printing 141 4.20
Conveyance Expenscs 1.08 4.15
Traveling. Conveyance & Vehicle Expenses 2.03 7.97
Office Expenses 020 1.41
Leual & Professional Charges 1529 50.60
Loss on sale of Asset - 076
Rates & Taxes 0.11 1.89
Rent 2.85 10.68
CSR Expense - 22.46
Auditor's Remuneration - -
a) Statutory Audit Fees 038 1.25
b) Tax Audit Fees - 0.25
Insurance Expenses 4.60 3.95
Kasar & Vatv Expenses 0.15 0.64
Expected Credit Loss Allowance 125.61
Sclling & Distribution Expenses
Commission On Sales - 1.47
Miscellaneous expense 21832 736.57
Freight & Cartage On Sales 347.16 1.384.31
Director Sitting Fecs 3.00
Distribution Expense - 1.3]
Travelling Expenses 813 28.99
Total 359114 7.089.88
For the period For the period
ended ended
0th .| 2025 3 Y 025
Note i -Payment to auditors -
Statutory Audit Fees 0.38 1.25
Total 0.38 1.25

Note : 30 Income Tax

Income Tax Expense :
Current Tax:
In respect of Cunent year

Deffered Tax
In respect of Current year

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows :

For the period

For the period

ended ended
_30th June, 2028 31st March, 2025
22266 318.18
67.57 148.46
290.22 466.64




VYMS TMT LIMITED

Notes tn fnancial statements Tor the Perind ended on 30th June 2025, March 2025

(Al amount are? in Lacs tuiless otherwise stated)

Accounting profit/ {loss) before tax
- From Continuing Operations
- From Discontinued Operations

Income tax using the company's domestic 1ax rate @ 25.17%

Tax Effect of :

1) Permanent Disallowances

i) Expense not allowed as deduction for tax purposes
iii) Additional allowable for tax purposes

iv) Income tax in respect to previous year

v) DefTered Tax for the reporting period

Total Tax Expense for the year

Tax Provision:

Curent tax for the year

Income tax in respect (o previous year

Defened Tax (Including adjustments for ealier years)

Toltal Tax Expense for the year

Note :31 Earning Per Slure

For the period

For the period

cnded ended

30th June. 2 3lst v s
1.147.86 1.940.84
1.147.86 2.008 98
- (68.15)

288.89 488.47

- 5.65

64.92 178.39
(131.16) (389.57)

- 35.23

67.57 148.46
290.22 466.64
222.66 318.18
67.57 148 46
290,22 466.64

Particular

For the period
ended
Jheh . , 2025

For tho period
ended
31et Mareh, 2023

EPS From Continuing Operatinns

Earning Per Share without considering the Bonus Effcct

Basic and Diluted EPS

Profit/ (Loss) atwibutable 1o Equity Sharcholders
No of Equity Shares Oulstanding at the beginning
Share issue during the yea

No of Equity Shares OQutstanding at the end
Weighted Average Number ol

Nominal Value of Equily Share
Basic EPS
Diluted EPS

Earning Per Share After considering the Bonus Effect

Basic and Diluted EPS

Profit/ (Loss) attiibutable to Equity Sharehiolders
No of Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning
Shaie issue duting lhe yeat

No of Equity Shares Outstanding at the end
Weighted Average Number of

Nominal Value of Equity Share

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

EPS From Discontinued Operations

Basic and Diluted EPS

Profil/ (Loss) atuibutable to Equity Shareholders
No of Equity Sharcs Outstanding at the beginning
Share issue during lhe yeat

No of Equity Shares Outstanding at the end
Weighted Average Number of

Nominal Value of Equity Share

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

Earning Per Sharc After considering the Bonus Effect

Basic and Diluted EPS

Profit/ (Loss) attibutable to Equity Shareholders
No of Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning
Share issue during the year

No of Equity Shares Outstanding at the end
Weighted Average Number of

Nominal Value of Equity Share

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

Number
Number
Number

Number

Number
Number
Number
Number

Number
Number
Number
Number

Number
Number
Number
Number

857,64
3.46.31.210
3.46.31.210
3.46.31.210
10.00

2.48

248

857.64
3,46.31.210
3,46,31,210
3,46,31,210

10.00
248
248

3,46,31,210

3,46,31,210
3,46,31,210
10.00

3,46,31,210
3,46,31,210
3,46,31,210

10.00

1,541.75
3,36,59,310
9.71.900
3,46,31,210
3,43,52,060
1000

4.49

4.49

(68.15)
1,33,37,124
2,12,94,086
3,46,31,210
3,43,52,060
10.00
(0.20)
(0.20)

(68.15)
3,36,59,310
9,71,900
3,46,31,210
3,43,52,060
10.00

(0.20)

(0.20)



VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the Period ended on 30th June 2025, March 2025
{All amount are? in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

c EPS From Continuing and Discontinued Operations
Basic and Diluted EPS
Profit/ (Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders
No of Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning
Shate issue during the year
No of Equity Shares Outstanding at the end
Weighted Average Number of
Nominal Value of Equity Share
Rasic FPS
Diluted EPS

Earning Per Share After considering the Bonus Effect

Basic and Diluted EPS

Profit/ (Loss) attributable to Equity Shareholders
No of Equity Shares Outstanding at the beginning
Share issue during the year

No of Equity Shares Oulstanding at the end
Weighted Average Number of

Nominal Value of Equity Share

Basic EPS

Diluted EPS

Number
Number
Number
Number-

Number
Number
Number
Number

857.64
3,46,31,210
3.46.31.210

-3.46:31.210
10.00

2.48

2.48

857.64
3,46,31,210

3,46,31.210
3.46.31.210
10,00

2.48

2.48

1.473.60
3,36,59,310
9,71,900
3,46,31,210
3,43,52,060
10,00

4.29

429
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VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to Restated financial statements for the Period ended on 30th June 2025, 31st March 2025
(All amount are¥ in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

Annexure - C to Note - 18 - Trade Payable

Trade Payables ageing schedule for the year ended at

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment
Particulars
Not Due <1 year | I1-2years 2-3 years | >3 years
30th June, 2025
(a) MSMEF, = 95.01 - - - 95.01
(b) Others - 2.895.29 125.54 = - 3.020.83

(c) Disputed dues —- MSME - - - = - -

(d) Disputed dues - Others - - - 2 = -

Total - 2,990.30 125.54 E = 3.115.83
31st March, 2025

(a) MSME - 64.29 - - = 64.29

(b) Others = 3.845.61 199.12 - = 4,044.73

(¢) Disputed dues — MSME - - 2 2 2 2

(d) Disputed dues - Others - -

Total - 3,909.91 199.12 = = 4.109.02




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the Period ended on 30th June 2025, March 2025
{All amount areX in Lacs unless otherwise staled)
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33

Contingent liabilities and Capital Commitments :

(i) Contingent liabilities :
GST Claim against the company

(ii) Commitments :

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capilal account and not provided for (net of advances)

Related Parties Disclosure :

List of related parties with whom Lransaction have taken place during the year along with nature and volume of transactions

A. List of Related Parties
Particulars

Relation

As at
30th June, 2025

As at
31st March ,2025

64 68 64 68

64.68 64.68
567751 =
5,677.51 -

Mr. Manojkumar Jain

Mr. Rishabh Sunil Singhi

Mr. Varun Manojkumar Jain

Mis Sungeets Mangj Jdin

Mr. Vikram Patel

Mr. Vijay Boliya

Nishchay Consultancy

VMS Industries Limited

Aditya Ultra Steel Limited

Aditya Ultra Steel Limited

Vms Autolink Pvt Ltd

Etemal Automobiles
Nidheeshwaramm Ship Recyclers LLP
Tanishq Ship Recycling Private Limited

B. Related Party Transactions

Promoter and Non- Executive Director

Promoter and Whole-time director

Promoter and Chainnan and Managing Director

Tromoler

Key Managerial Person, Chief Financial Officer ( W EF, May 3, 2024)
Key Managerial Person, Company Secretary { W.E F. May 3, 2024)
Entity Under Common Control of Promoters, their relatives and KMPs
Entity Under Common Control of Promolers. their relatives and KMPs
Entity Under Common Cantrol of Promolers, their relatives and KMPs
Entity Under Common Contro! of Promoters. their relatives and KMPs
Entity Under Common Control of Promoters, their relatives and KMPs
Entity Under Common Control of Promoters, their relatives and KMPs
Entity Under Common Control of Promolers. their relatives and KMPs
Entity Under Common Control of Promoters, their relatives and KMPs

Name of Related Parties

Nature of Relationship

Nature of Transaction

For the year
ended June 30,

For the year ended
March 31,2025

2025
Mr. Manojkumar Jamn Promoter and Non- Executive Director Remuneration - 96,00
Mr. Rishabh Sunil Singhi Promoter and Whole-time director Remuneration 12.00 48,00
Mr. Varun Manojkumar Jain Promoter and Chainnan and Managing Director Remuneration 24.00 88,00
Mr. Vikram Patel Key Managerial Person, Chief Financial Officer Remuneration 228 875
Mr Vijay Boliya Key Managerial Person, Company Secretary Remuneration 289 7.13
. Entity Under Common Control of Promoters, their .
Nishchay Consultancy relatives and KMPs Service Charzes - =
X : Loan Taken - 100,00
P i
Vms Autolink Pvt Ltd EntitylUnder Con;n:'(:,r; Corgr&l\:g romoters, their Loan Paid - 100,00
felativesiangisvivs Interest Paid - 214
Loan Taken 1,633.00 11,965.00
- Entity Under Common Control of Promoters. their Loan Repaid 1.405.00 11,444.49
VMSjindusicies|Limited relatives and KMPs Interest Paid 5943 130.40
Rent Paid 165 6 60
Aditya Ultra Stecl Limited Entity Under Comonn Con(rt:l of Promoters. their Loan Taken : 1.100.00
relatives and KMPs ’
Etemal Automobiles Entity Under Common Control of Promoters, their Vehicle Purchase 19.20 -
relatives and KMPs Vehicle Running Expense - -
. 5 Entity Under Common Control of Promoters, their Sales - 9.14
Ri i ’
Nidheeshwaramm Ship Recyclers LLP relatives and KMPs Purchase - 1342
R . Loan taken - -
. . . . . P i
Tanishq Ship Recycling Private Limited R e o S OISl romiatessalici Loan Repaid -

relatives and KMPs

Interest Paid




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the Peviod ended on 30th June 2025, March 2025
(AUl amount are? i Lacs unless othenwise stated)
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C. Related Party Outstanding balances

. g . B 30 As March 31
Name of Related Partics Nature of Relationship asionjine30y  masioniMarchi3ly

2025 2025
Mr. Manojkumar Jain Promoter and Non- Executive Direclor - -
Mr Rishabh Sunil Singhi Promoter and Whole-time director - 3.10
Mr Varun Manojkumar Jain Promoter and Chairman and Managing Director - 565 .
M. Vikram Patel Key Managerial Person. Chief Financial Officer = 071 066
Mr. Vijay Boliya Key Managerial Person. Company Secretary = 077 070
i Entity Under Conmon Control of Promoters, their
Nishchay Consultancy ) - - . -
relatives and KMPs
. Enti ] lers. thei
Vins Autolink Pyt Ltd ntity Undes Lomn?on Conn?l of Promolers. their Unsecured Loan R
relatives and KM Ps
. . U d L 3.659.31 343150
. Entity Under Comimon Control of Promoters, their nsecured Loan i ? Sl
VMS Industries Limited . .
relatives and KM Ps . N
Outslanding Rent - 059
i . Entity Under C trol of P . thei
Aditya Ultra Steel Limited B o0 Copt oo (Romolersgiheir Unsecured Loan 1.100 00 1.100 00

relatives and KMPs

- Entity Under Common Control of Promoters, their
Eternal Automobiles . . -
relatives and KMPs -

i . Latity Under Connon Cuntivl uf Fruinuters, Uit
Nidheeshwaramm Ship Recyclers LLP relatives and KMPs . - -

. . . . = o Entity Under Common Control of Promoters, their
Tanishq Ship Recycling Private Limited relatives and KMPs . - -

As per Indian Accounting standard IND AS 19 "Employee Benefits", the disclosure as defined in the accounting standard are given below,
(a) Defined Contribution Plan
Contribution to Defined Contribution Plans. recognised in Project Development Expenditure, for the year is as under:

Asat As at
30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025

DY

FEmployer's Contribution to Provident Find 1.02 38
(b) Defined Benefit Plan

The Company operates a defined benefit plan (the Gratuity plan) covering eligible employees, which provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement. death,
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment

The status of gratuity plan as required under IND AS-19 "Employee Benefits":

As at As at

Particular:
articulars 30th June, 2025  31st March , 2025

i. Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of defined benefit obligation

Present Value of Defined Benelit Obligations at the beginning of the Year 3035 24 61
Current Setvice Cosl 343 12499
Past Service Cost =
Interest Cost 0.48 166
Re-measurement (or Actuarial) (gain) / loss arising from:
- Change in demographic assumptions -
- Change in financials assumptions 202 152
- Experience variance (i e. Actual experience vs assumptions) (2.85) (1023)
Liability Transfer in - Out
Benefits paid
Net Actuarial loss / (gain) Recognised
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations at the end of the Year 33.43 30.35
ii. Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balances of the Fair value of Plan assets
Fair Value of Plan assets at the beginning of the Year -
Expected return on plan assets -
Contributions B
Benefits paid R
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets -
Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the Year
iii. Reconciliation of the Present value of defined benelit obligation and Fair value of plan assets
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations at the end of the year 33.43 3035
Fair Value of Plan assets at the end of the Year -
Net Asset / (Liability) recognized in balance sheet as at the end of the year (33.43) (30.35)
Current ’ 0.62 0.56
Non-Current 32.81 29.79
iv. Gratuity Cost for the Year
Current service cost 343 12,79
Past Service Cost
Interest cost 048 1.66
Expected return on plan assets -
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) (0.83) 871)
Expense recognised in P& L 3.07 5.74




VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the Period ended on 30th June 2025, March 2025
(All amount are in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

v. Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial (gains) / losses
- Chanpe in NDemngraphic assumpfinns
- Change in financial assumptions
- Experience variance (i.e. Actual experiences assumptions)
Components of defined benefit costs recognised in other comprehensive Income

vi. Actuarial Assumptions
Discount Rate (per annum)
Annual Increase in Salary Cost
Demographic:
Retirement Age
Attrition Rate

Mortality Rate

vii. Sensitivity Analysis

Indian Assured
Live Mortality ~ Mortality (2012-14)

2.02

1.52
(2.85) (10.23)
(0.83) (8.71)
6.35% 6.75%
7.00% 7.00%
70.00 60.00

5% to 1% 5%to 1%

Indian Assured Live

(2012-14) Ult. Ult.

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary increase and mortality. The sensitivity analysis below
have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant. The

results of sensitivity analysis is given below:

Particul As at As at
articuiars 30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Decrease Increase Decrease Increase
Discount Rate (-/ + 1%) 39.38 28.70 3542 26.31
Salary Growth Rate (-/ + 1%) 28.68 39.28 26.28 35.35
Withdrawal Rate (- / + 1%) 33.84 33.08 30.49 30.24
As at As at

Expected cash flows over the next (valued on undiscounted basis): 33 June, 2025 31st March, 2025
1 year 0.62 0.82
2 to 5 years 432 4.80
6 to 10 years 8.65 8.71

The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Government of India securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

35 Notes on Corporate Social responsibility

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, A company, mecting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding
three financial years on corporate social responsibility activities, the areas for CSR activities are donation to an a non-profit organisation, that works primarily in the domain of
Education, Health, Employment, Tourism, Water, Housing, Sports, Technology, Legal, Human Rights, Food & Nutrition, Tribes, Right to Information & Advocacy, Energy &

Environment and Livelihood.

CSR committee has been formed by the company as per Act. The funds were primarily allocated to a corpus and utilised through the year on these activities, which are specified in

schedule VII of Companies Act 2013.

As Atand For the Year Ended

Particulars June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025
Unspent CSR ¢t during the b of the year - =
Amount required to be spent by the Company “ 22.42
Amount spent during the year = 22.46

Shortfall at the end of the year to of the amount required to be spent by the Company during the year

Total shortfall

Reason for shortfall

Nature of CSR activities

For Education of
- underprivileged
children
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7o change
in Ratio
for FY
Sr. I w ¥ o Anal At _
No. Famsscial Batios Numernttir Dhictniimater ik didne, MES 1t Mirch 2024 2025
compared
o FY
2024
Ax prer Selaluly 111
I |[Corrent Bt dCAKCEY  JUwmndl Assel Lnevenl Lahilin [NE] 5%
o Limes) Curnen St 26.646 60
Current Liabilivies 234170
2 |Irehi- Equity Ra Vil Tl jﬂlnr\:hnlﬂu e LTH =LA
Ll Tarraead Tyl Pt A9RIT
Sharcholder equitv B.\77.47
3 Duh_l Service Coverape mings Available for Debt Interest + Instalment 149 14.98%
[ [Ristin N ice
i Timess amings Available for Debt 177154 413828
£y
Iithenest + Bnstarlipent [NEEET] FBHOM
4 [Return an Equity Ratio et [rlin A Tax Averige Exgiiny 11,07 %, 2462%|  -2THAM,
L Yk Nel Profi Afier | 857 64 1,473.60
Ayl Haly 7,71823 598518
5 [lnventors Turoner Ratin JHea Sakes Avurpn el 545 [ E ST
. Net Sales 21,22592 77.019.10
Average Inventory 1558079 11,933 37
fi | Trade Receivables Total Revenue from Average Accaunss Receivable 1634 3783 ~16.36%
turpoyer ratio L asloamhirs
I Tamesh Total Revenue (rom Cuslomers 2122592 77.019.10
Average Accounls Recennable 183225 203611
T :I'IE PASHBIES WEROVEE |\ it P chase Average Tiade P 2108 g PTIE%
tutl
el Taness Net Credit Purchase 19.041 99 66,648.17
e Pavalbes 3.61243 266172
H INetworl Revenue [ram Operntions Warkmg Capital 2992 29,08 S82%
LiirthNer patin
in [imesl Revenue fiom Operatians 21,225.92 77,019.10
Averape Working Capital 2,857.06 1.970.97
9 [Met prafin ratin Nel iPrant Alier Tax delore | Total Revenue from Operations
.04 L0y
(PATIRur omied nct Banth, 2a0%
Vi) Pt i afuer T Before < s S
o 85764 1,54175
Total Revenue from Operations. 2122592 77.019.10
7 T 5 R 0
0 [Hetarn wn Capitpl FRIT Average Capital Employed 152% 12.78% 22. %
bl
il iy EBIT 1.705 .06 3.87148
Averapy Captin] Erploved 373482 F20G 73
BE | Bedurrn e by esinwent Dscupe fronpn vt Cavd ol enesap it 1LY AN 005
Income From Invesiment - .
| Cost ol Investment = s
Naaties

Ratio no. 3, 6, 7. and

The ratios caleudnted for the p
Employed, which have been adjusted to acconnt for both

erivd ended June 30,2025 pertain solely to continuing o

pperations,
3 .

ich pertains to Turnover rativ bas been anmualised for the purpose of reporting

tomid oli )y

I Current ratio: The Current Rativ is anc of the best-known measures of short- tenm salvencey . [t is the most common measure of short-term liquidity

Current ratio = Current Asset/ Current Li

except for Retirn on Equity and Return on Capital

Current Asset = [nvenlories + Sundny Deblors + Cash and Bank Balances + Receivables! Accrmals + Loans and Advances + Disposable Investments + Any

other cwrrent 4

Current

Proposed Dividend + Unelaimed Dividend + Any other current Habilities.

= Creditors for goods and senvices + Shart-lerm Loans + Bank Overdraft + Cash Credit + Oulstanding Expenses + Provision for Taxation+




ik

1ssue o) shares /o dehentmes | enders ane also veny keen (o

2 Dehi- Equity R
know tlus ratio since it shows )

Ihis 1atior is very ofien nsed for making capital structure decis
¢ weights of debt and equity. Debl equity tatio s 1he indics

tor of firm s finanerl lever

Debi- Equity Ratio = Total Debt/ Sharcholders Equi

itions, debenturesmonds, defered pay et anangements for buying capial
) Bearing lnan

short and long term borrowings Irom [
equipment. bank borrow ings, public depasits and any otlwr inter

Tve (il any)

Sharcholder equity : includes Equity share capital + Other equity - Preliminary expense (il anv) — Revaluation r

cinterested i debt service eoverage 10 judge the fimy s abihy 1o pay off cnrrent interest and

Debst Serviee Coverage Ratio (DSCR): Lenders

alment

Debt Service Caverage Ratio = hle for debt serviee/ Interest + Insi

tiem and other amortizations + Inlaest on

ing exprnses like depred

Enrnings available for debt seyvice = Net profit (Carning alter luses) + Nowecasly o
horrowing and lease + ollier adjustments like Joss on sale of Fixed Asset cle

Interest + Instalment = nterest includes Interest on botl current and non-current borrowings phis Tease and istalments ineludes 1epay emnt of long e loans

4 Return on Equity (ROE): Retum on IEquity how profitahly of the owi

funds v e heen utilised by the firm J§ also measures the | e reum genetated 1o cquily

measures the profitability of cquity funds invested in the firm - s 1ano reveals
Tsareliold

Return on Equity (ROE) = Net Profit/ Average equity

= Profit afler lax

e profit after Tay

Average Equity: includes Averape Equity share capital + Other equity of current and previons peried

3 This ratio also known as stock tumover ratio establishes the relationship betw een the cost of gonds sold during ie s car and average
inventory held during the year 1t measures the efficiency with which a finn ulilizes or manages ils inventory
[nventory Turnover Ratio = Nei Sules/ Average Imventory
Net Sales — Resenae Ttonoperitions
Average Imventory = (Opening Stock - Stock of Stores & Spares + Closing Siock - Stock o Store &
6 Receivables (Deblors) Turnover Ratio: Tlie speed with which these reecivahles ane collected affects the hqmdis pasiion of the o The debton s tumover
i llirows light on the collection and eredit policics of the firm 1t measures the eNiciency with which maEgeInent i ACcounts reee
Receivables (Debtors) Turnover Ratio = Total Revenue from Customers/ Aver: count receivahle
Total Revenue from Contract with Customers: Credit sales
hle = Average of Trade receivable of current and previous year
7 Trade Payables Turnover Ratio: I measures low fast a company makes payment 10 its ereditors 1t showss the veloeity ol pavables pavoent by the im
bles Turnover Ratio= Net Credit Pureahse/ Average Trade payahle
Net Credit Purel + Credit purchase of raw material + puichase of Traded goods
Averuge (rade payables Average (rade payables of current year and previons yem
& Networking capital turnoyer ratio: Net cupital tumover is a tatio that measures how efficiently o company i using its working capital 1o suppost sales and

wowth

Net worldng capital turnver ratio: Net capital (urnover ratio / Average working cap
Net capilal furnover ratio = Revenue from operalions/ Average working capital

=i Current asset = Current Liabilityd of current pariod and pievious perieod

Average working canit

the husiness by its owners and

the percentage of return on funds invested
been worthw hile

10 Return on Capital employed: ROCE is the most important ratio of afl. It
berrowed funds, In short, this ratio tells the owner whether ornol ali the effort put into the bu;

ness

Return on Capital emplo; EBIT/ Average Capital Employed

EBIT: Eamings betore inicrest and Tax — Other Income

Avers ubility + Delerred Tax Liabilitv-Intongible Assel - ROU Assels

pe Capital Employed = Tanpible Net Worth + Total Debl + Lease

Reasing for Varinnee ol 23
A.  Debt-Service Coverage Ratin, Net Profit Turnover Ratio and Net Profit Ratin:

The Debt Service Covernge Ratio, Net Profit Turnover, and Net Profit Ratio have all shown marked improvement, primarily due 1o the substantial incre:

profitability experienced during the year. This enhanced financial performance represents a significnnt advancement over the outcomes recorded in previous
years

B.  Inventory Turnover Ratio:
The ratio has decrcased primarily on account of substantial increase in average inventory for FY 2023-24 in comparison ta FY 2022-23 resulted from increase in
closing stock as on 31.03 2024 due to increased production in the month of March, 2024 whereas the umover of the company for the FY 2023-2024 hos
remaincd at Par with that of previons year.

€.  Trado Recaivable Turnover Rs
The aforesaid ralio has been improved primarily on account of speedy and regular 1calization from the receivables during the year on account of improved
aitributable to enhanced collection process and shorter payment terms.

E.  Returnen Equity, Net Profit Ratio and Return on ital Employed:
The above ratio has impraved on account of higher prolitability during the y

as compared 1 previous year

F.  Trade payables turnover ratio
The aforesaid ratio has increased on account of higher credit period llowed (o the company by its supplicrs
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37  Capital Management
The Company’s objective when managing capital is to:
- Safeuuard its ability 10 continue as going concem so that the company is able to provide maximize return to stakeholders and benefits for other siakeholders
- Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.
The company board of directors reviews the capital structuie on a regular basis. As part of this review, the board considers cost of capital. risk associated with
each class of capital requirements and maintenance of adequate liquidity.
The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio. which is net debt (fotal debt less cash and bank balances) divided by tolal capital plus net debt
i As at As at
fianticulors 30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Total Borrowings (Including current maturities of long term ~
bomowings) 30.918.17 27.571.56
Less: Cash and bank balances 1.165.06 1.101.39
Net Debt (A) 29,753.11 26,470.17
Total Equity (B) 8.177.47 7.319.00
Tatal Equity and Net Debt (C=A+B) 37.930.57 33,789.17
Gearing Ratio (A/C) 0.78 0.78
38  Financial Instruments — Disclosure

Financial assets and financial liabilities are 1ecognized when Company becomes a paty to the contiactual provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and
financial Tiabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted fiom the fair value of the financial
assets o financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisilion of financial assels or financial
liabilities at fair value thiough profit or loss are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss

Disclosures

This section gives an overview of the significance of financial instruments for the company and provides additional information on balance sheet item that
contain financial instruments. The details of significant accounting policies, including the criteria for recognition, the basis of measurement and the basis on
which income and expenses are 1ecognized in respect of each class of [inancial asset, financial liability and equity instrument are disclosed in notes

(1) Fair Value Mcasurement :
This note provide information aboul how (he company determines fair value of various financial assets. Management considers that the carrying amounts of
financial assets and financial liabilities recognized in the financial statements approximates their fair values.

The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as on 30th June, 2025

Fair Value through
other Fair Value through

Particulars Comprehensive Profit or Loss Amortised Cost Total

Income
Finnncial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 1.165,06 1.165.06
Bank balances other than above - - 1.130.10 1.130.10
Trade receivables - 1.165.05 1.165.05
Investments - - -
Other Financinl Assets (Cuirent = Nan Cuvent) - 673.07 673.07
Tatal = - 4,133.28 4,133.28
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings (Including Current Maturilies) - - 30.918,17 30.918.17
Trade Payables - - 3.115.83 3.115.83
Lease Liabilities (Cuirent + Non Curient) - - 32,00 32.00
Other Fancial Liatnlitics - - 91,09 91.09
Tatal = - 34,157.10 34,157.10
The carrying value of financial instruments by categories as on 31st March, 2025
Particulars Pkt aluzithngugh!: Falv halue tirough Amaortised Cost Tutal

nther Profit or Loss

Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 88,90 88.90
Bank balances other than above - - 1,012.50 1,012.50
Trade receivables - - 2,499.45 2,499.45
Investments - - - E
Other Finaneial Assets (Current + Non Crrent) - - 6G8.83 66883
Total - - 4,269.67 4,269.67
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings (Including Current Maturities) - - 27,571.56 27.571.56
Trade Payables - 4.109.02 4.109.02
Lease Liabilities (Cuirent + Non Cwirent) - - 32.80 32.80
Other Financial Liabilities - - 77.46 77.46
Total - = 31,790.85 31,790L.85

g

el

(1S chn

gl I D
UNTANTS



VMS TMT LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the Period ended on 30th June 2025, March 2025
(All amount are in Lacs unless otherwise stated)

an

39

Fair Value hierarchy

The fair value hierarchy is based on inputs to valuation techniques that are used to measure fair value that are either observable or unobservable and consists of
the following three levels:

Level I: Inpuls are quoted prices in active matkets for identical assets or kabilities

Level 2: Inputs are other than quoted price included within level 1 thal are observable for the assel o1 liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: Inputs are not based on observable market data. Fair values are determined in whole or in part using a valuation model based on the assumptions that
are neither supported by prices fiom observable current matket transactions in the same instrument nor are they based on available market data.

Financial Risk Management Framework

The principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance and support
company’s operations. The principal financial assets include trade and other receivables and other assets. The company is exposed to market risk, ciedit risk,
Interest vate risk and liquidity risk. The finance team oversees the management of (hese risks. The senior management ensures that the companies financial risk
activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that [inancial risks are identified. measured and managed.

Market Risk

Market 1isk arises from the company’s use of interest-bearing financial instruments, [t is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in interest rates (interest rate risk) or other markel factors. Financial instruments affected by market risk include boowings,
fixed deposits etc

Foreign currency risk

Foreign cuitency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The
Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is
denominated in a foreign currency).

As on 30.06.2025, tolal outstanding payable to creditors in foreign currency demoninations remained al USD 5633273.90. Fuither, as on the aforesaid date, the
company do not have any amount outstanding denominated in foreign currency to be receivable hom the customer's

Credit risk
Credil 1isk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obhgations under a linancial mstrument or customer contiact, leading to a financial loss. The company is
exposed to credit risk fiom its operating activities (primarily trade 1eceivables)

Trade Receivable:

Maximum exposure to the credit risk is on account of outstanding balances in the liade receivables account, but as per experience the ageing of debtors is always
under six months and there are no bad debfs encountered in past. As the company collects its 1eceivables within six months, company has not made any
Expected credit loss provision (ECL).
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Interest rate risk

The Company’s main interest tate risk arises fiom long-term bormowings with variable rates, which expose the Company o cash fow interest rate risk. The
Company’s fixed 1ate borrowings are cairied at amortised cost. They are therefore not subject to interest rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, since neither the
catrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates. The Company manages its cash flow interest rate 1isk by
converting higher 1ale interest loan Lo lower rate interest loan.

The Company has exposure toward floating interest rate borrowing Rs. 24,960.13 Lacs for period eneded 30th June, 2025, Rs 23.999.04 Lacs for FY 2024-25

Interest rate sensitivity

If intetest rates had been 50 basis point higher/lower and all variable were held constant, the Company’s profit for the year ended June 30, 2025, March 31.
2025, would be decrease/ increase by Rs 124,80 Lacs and Rs. 120,00 Lacs 1espectively. The is mainly attribution (o interest rates on vaiiable rate bomrowings

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the tisk that the company will not be able lo meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company geneiales cash flows from operations
to meet its financial obligations, maintains adequate liquid assets in the form of cash &amp; cash equivalents and has undrawn short-tem line of credits from
banks 1o ensure necessary liquidity. The Company closely monitors its liquidity position and deploys a robust cash management system Duiing the year, the
Company has been regular in repayment of principal and interest on borrowings on or before due dates. The Company requires funds both for short-term
operational needs as well as for long-term investment programines mainly in growth projects. The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s
financial liabililies based on contractual undiscounted payments:

*Note : ‘I'he amount ol unamortized processing charges have not been deducted from the Non current bortowings

A on 30.06.2025 Loess than 1 vear 12 Year 3.3 veirs Over 5 venrs Total
Current Borrowings

Secwred 14.579.51 - - 14.579.51
Unsecured 1.634.04 - . 1.634.04
Total Current Borrowings (A) 16,213.55 - - - 16,213.55
Non-current Borrowings

Secured 1.829.58 1.885.07 3.875.90 27425 7.864 80
Unsecured 333.33 6.518.52 - - 6.851.85
Total Non-cunent Borrowings (B) 2,162.91 8,403.59 3,875.90 27425 14,716.66
Total (A + B) 18,376.46 8,403.59 3,875.90 274.25 30,930.20
Add: Interest accrued but not due on

borrowings 33.42

As on 31.03.2025 Less than | vear 1-2 Year 2-3 venr's Over 5 vears Tutal
Current Borrowings

Secured 11.868.74 - - 11.868.74
Unsecured 1,114.31 - - - 1.11431
Total Curvent Borrowings (A) 12,983.05 - - - 12,983.05
Non-current Borrowings

Secured 1,765.28 1,917.73 4.127.94 484.20 8.295.15
Unsecured 333.33 5.973.18 - 6,306.51
Total Non-current Borrowings (B) 2,098.61 7,890.90 4,127.94 484.20 14,601.66
Total 15,081.66 7,890.90 4,127.94 484.20 27,584.70
Add: Interest accrued but not due an

borrowings 50.34
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(a)

Discontinued Operations:

Accounting Policy

Non-Current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use. This condition is reparded as met only when the asset (or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present condition subject only to terms that
are usual and customary for sales of such asset (or disposal group) and ils sale is highly probable. Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to
qualify for recognition as a compleled sale within one year from the darte of classification.

Non-Current asscts and disposal groups classified as held fn sale are ineasuied at the lower of their carrying amount and faiv value less costs to sell except for those assets
that are specifically exempt under relevant Ind AS Once the assets are classified as “Held for sale”, thosc are not subjected to depreciation till disposal

An impairment loss is recopnised for any initial o1 subsequent write-down of the asset (or disposal group) lo fair value less costs to sell. A gain is recognised for any
subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an assel (or disposal group). but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or
loss not previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (o1 disposal group) is recounised at the date of derecognition.

Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets ol a disposal group classified as held for sale are piesented separately fiom the other assets in the Restated
Statement of Assets and Liabilities

Discontinued Operations

A discontinued operation is a component of an entity tha( either has been disposed ofl or is classified as held for sale and (hat Tepresents a sepatate line of business or
geographical area of operations, is part of a single comdinated plan ta dispose nf such a line of business or atea of operations, or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively with a
view to resale. The results of discontinued operations ave presented separately in the Restated Statement of Profit and Loss.

Dispusul ul Pipe Divisivn

(i) Deseription:

The Company had taken a manufactuting facility at Survey No. 107/8/9, Sihor Ghanghali Road. Ghanghali, Sihor. Bhavnagar - 364240, Gujarat, India for manufacturing
of MS Pipes on lease vide lease agicement dated June 04, 2024 for an initial term of five years commencing fiom July 01, 2024

‘The comapny has decided to discontinue the operations of its Pipe Division due to its inability to achicve the expected revenue and profit margin targcts. resulting in losses
fiom the division. Accordingly, the Compuny has ceased operations at the said facility with effect fiom December 1, 2024, Furthermore, pursuant to the notice of
termination dated December 1, 2024, the lease agreemcnt for the facility shall stand terminated with effect fiom February 28, 2025,

The company determined that pipe division met (he crileria to be classified as held for sale and discontinued operations. As a result, as on March 31, 2025 and June

30,2025 the related assets and liabilities were classificd as held for sale in Reslated Statement of Assets and Liabilitics. Similarly, the results of pipe division business were
classified as discontinued operations and are prescnted seperately in the Restated Statement of Profit and Loss Account

(ii) Financial Performance:

As at As at
Baticulars 30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Income
Revenue From Operation - 187.57
Total Income - 187.57
Expenses
Cost Of Raw Material Consumed - 189.58
Changes In Inventories - -
Employee Benefit Expense - 21.57
Other Expenses - 44.57
Total Expenses - 255.72
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinued operations before tax - (68.15)
Income tax expense of discontinued operations * =
Profit/(Loss) from Discontinucd operations - (68.15)

*Revenue from operations from Pipe Division includes stock transfer of Rs.74.91 Lacs 10 TMT Division
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(iti) Cash Flow Information:

) As at As at
T 30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Profit/(Loss) fiom Discontinued operations belore tax - (68.15)
Add/ (Less) - Adjustiments - -
Operating profit before working capital changes = (68.15)
Changes in Working Capital:

(Increase) / Decrease in Assets ¢
Trade Reccivables - -
Other financial assets (0.39) (1.27)
Other Current Assets (0.42) (0.42)
Inventories = =
Increase / (Decrease) in Liabilities :
Trade Payables - 0.47
Other liabilities 0.12 0.12
Cash generated/(used) from operations (0.69) (1.09)
Income taxes paid (Net of Refund} - -
Net cash inflow fiom operating activities (0.69) (69.24)
Net cash inflow/ (outflow) from investing activities
Wet casht influs/ (vutluw) ow financing aclivities = -
Net .mc_l ease/(decrease) in cash generated from discontinued (0.69) (69.24)
operations
(iv) Assets and liabilities of disposal group classified as held for sale:
The following assets and liabilities were 1eclassified as hield for sale in relation o the discontinued operations as at March 31. 2024:
As at

30th June, 2025

Assets classified as held for sale
Other Current Assets
Inventories
- Raw Material
- Finished Goods
Trade Receivables
ST Loans and Advances
Total of assets of disposal group held for sale

Liabilities directly associated with assets classified as held for sale

Other Current Liabilities
Trade Payables

Total of liabilities of disposal group as held for sale

0.42

0.39
0.81

0.12
0.12

Net assets of disposal group held for sale 0.69
Notes:
a) The entire amount is attributable to equity holders of the Group.
b) The net assets (assels less liabilities) forming part of the disposal group ate measured al lower of fair value less cost of disposal and its carrying amount.
The Group has estimated the fair value less cost of disposal approximates to the carrying amount of these net assels held for sale,
Leases

As at Asat
Particulars 30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Non- Current Lease Liability 27.67 29.42
Cuivent Lease Liability 4.33 3.38
Total 32.00 32.80
Lease Liability Reconciliation:

As at As at
Particulars 30th June, 2025 31st March , 2025
Opening Balance 32,80 3582
Add: Addition - -
Add: Finance cost 0.73 3.10
Less: Net Payment (1.53) (6.12)
Closing Balance 32.00 32.80

5| ERERED
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With vespect to immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company)
disclosed in the Restated Financial Statements included in Property. Plant and Equipment, according (o information and explanations given to us and based on verification
of the registered sale deed/ Transfer deed/ Conveyance deed provided (o us. we report that, the title deeds of such immovable propeities are held in the name of the
Company as at Balance Sheet date, except for leasehold Jand as disclosed in Note 2b o the Restated Financial Statements

Segment Reporting

The company is in the business of manufacturing TMT bars and sicel products having similar economic characteristics with operation in India and regularly reviewed by
the Chicf Operating decision maker (CODNM) for assesment of Coipany's petfunnance and resoutce allocation, lience there is one reporting sepment.

There are no such Loans or Advances in the nature of toans are granted to promoters. directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act. 2013),
either severally or jointly with any other person

Company has not entered in to transactions or amount due / fiom Companies which Struck-OfT either under section 248 of the Act or under section 560 of Companies
Act. 1956

No undisclosed Income is voluntatily disclosed nnder any seheme identified hy Income 1ax antharities inder any tax assessments years under provision of the Income Tax
Act

The Company has neither traded nor invested in crypto currency during the financial year

No Proceedings have been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Tiansactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988).

There were no scheme of Attangements approved by the competent authorily during the year in terms ol sections 230 (o 237 of the Companies Act 2013

The provisions of clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 are not applicable to the company as per
Section 2(45) of the Companies Ac(,2013

The company has 110 cases of any chirse satisliction vel to be registered / filled with ROC beyond the statulony time limits, except below mentioned

Particulars [ Charge 1D | Amount (Rs. in Lacs) |
HDFC Bank Equipment loan [ 100384271 | 1220

The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or Financial Institution or other lender during the financial year:

Utilization of Borrowed funds and Share Premium

a. During the year, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either fiom borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of tunds) by the
Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, (hat the
Intermediary shall, whether. directly or indivectly lend or invest in other peisons or enlities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

b. During the year. no funds have been received by the Company fiom any peisons ol entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwisc. that the Company shall. whether. directly or inditecily, lend or invest in other persons or entilies identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of (he Ultimate Beneficiaries The
confirmations of all the balances outstanding as on the reporling date with all the customers, suppliers, unsecured borrowings, deposits and loans and advances are subject
to confirmation with books of the counter parties

The Company did not have any long-term contracts, including derivatives contract for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

Previous year figures have been regrouped, whencver necessary lo confirm to current year classification

The accompanying notes forms an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements
As per our report attached of even date
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